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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council meeting 1,28, 0(

April 8, 2014
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Exxon Valdez Oil Spill Trustee Council meeting
January 27,2014
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From: Womac, Cherni G (EVOST(C)

Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2014 4:10 PM
To: Salena ;
Subject: Jan 27 Trustee Council teleconference

‘Following are the participants for the Jan 27 TC teleconference

Trustees
Pat Pourchot, USDO! —in person, Chair
Terri Marceron, USFS — in Person
Jen'Schorr, ADOL — Alternate for Michael Geraghty —in person
Tom Brookover, ADFG — alternate for Commissioner Cora Campbell - online
Jim Balsiger, NMFS - online
Lynn Kent, ADEC — Alternate for Commissioner Larry Hartig — online

Participating in person:

Elise Hsieh, EVOSTC
Cherri Womac, EVOSTC
Joe Darnell, USDQJ
Mark Fink, ADFG

Other participants online:

Trust Agency

Pamela Bergmann, USDOI
Pete Hagen, NOAA

Lauri Adams, ADOL
Veronica Varela, USFWS
Erika Zimmerman, USDO)
Dede Bohn, USGS

Carole Jorgensen, USFS’

_ Public " , ’
Pam Bumsted, Sun’aq Tribe of Kodiak

Thank you,

Cherri Womac
EVOSTC !



